Wentzel, Trisha L.

From: Speaks, George

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 5:26 PM

To: Wentzel, Trisha L.

Subject: FW: RFCUNY 11956 NNSC

Attachments: NNSC-Columbus-renewal-2023 llb edits 12-8-2023_MMedit llb edits 4-30-2024.docx

Deputy Director of Public Safety

https://www.columbus.gov/public-safety/
https://columbus.gov

From: Bickerstaff, Linda L. <LLBickerstaff@columbus.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 5:13 PM

To: Speaks, George <GESpeaks@columbus.gov>

Subject: RE: RFCUNY11956 NNSC

Director—

A couple of minor updates were made to the contract. Major issue: the authorizing ordinance must be amended to account for the new term since it states
that: The agreement shall be for the period covering October 4, 2023 and ending August 31, 2024.” The vendor should not complain since the delay in finalizing
lies with it.

Also, | updated the signature block for both the Director and City Attorney.

From: Speaks, George <GESpeaks@columbus.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 3:19 PM

To: Bickerstaff, Linda L. <LLBickerstaff@columbus.gov>

Cc: Wentzel, Trisha L. <TLWentzel@columbus.gov>; Robbins, Molly <MARobbins@columbus.gov>; Nkansah, Renalta A. <RANkansah@columbus.gov>
Subject: FW: RFCUNY11956 NNSC




